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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Re: Oder of UFO 130-2

1 message

info@lifemed.cn <info@lifemed.cn> 13 October 2022 at 10:10
To: "kate.griffiths" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: orders <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Kate Griffiths，

We need to add 100pcs oxygen sensor: UFO 130-2 in the order. please prepare it for us.

including previous order unshipped, the total will be 150pcs

Thanks
& Best Regards
Hanson
Lijing
 
Lifemed
Co.,Ltd
Tel.:
+86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn
 

From: Kate Griffiths
Date: 2022-09-30 16:15
To: info@lifemed.cn
Subject: Re: Re: Oder of UFO 130-2

Thank you for your reply Hanson.  We will ship as soon as stock becomes available.


Thank you for your understanding.



Kind regards


Kate Griffiths


Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.



http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582


Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd


Company registered in England, No. 01291765.


E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.


If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------
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On Fri, 30 Sept 2022 at 02:13, info@lifemed.cn <info@lifemed.cn> wrote:


Kate, 


OK, please proceed the order, thanks





Thanks
& Best Regards
Hanson
Lijing
 
Lifemed
Co.,Ltd
Tel.:
+86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn
 

From: Kate Griffiths
Date: 2022-09-29 18:30
To: info@lifemed.cn
Subject: Re: Oder of UFO 130-2

Good morning Hanson,


Thank you for your order.


Please accept my reply, Zoey is now on maternity leave.  


Enquiries/orders can be accessed by all our office team at orders@viamed.co.uk


The lead time would be approximately 5-6 weeks.


I have used the same delivery address as your last order:


Kairos Medical Ltd, Mr.Andrew Wong, Rm 201, 2/F, Kwai Cheong Centre, 50 Kwai Cheong Road, Kwai
Chung, Hong Kong.



Many thanks.


Kind regards


Kate Griffiths


Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.



http://www.viamed.co.uk
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On Thu, 29 Sept 2022 at 08:54, info@lifemed.cn <info@lifemed.cn> wrote:


Zoey, and Kate Griffiths,


We confirm to order following items:
UFO 130-2           50pcs

UFO 130-2PCB     5pcs
please prepare and inform the lead time.





Thanks
& Best Regards
Hanson
Lijing
 
Lifemed
Co.,Ltd
Tel.:
+86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn
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